

Acton Dog Park Committee
Minutes
July 24th, 2018

Attending:

Cathy Fochtman
Tom Gillispie
Karen Martin
Mike Perry
Clare Siska

Citizens:

Joe Will

Clair called the meeting to order at 7:41

Citizen's concerns: Joe W sent committee an e-mail about a parade scheduled for Oct 13th. Matt plans to apply for the committee. We think its in process - Clare will check with VCC.

The minutes from the previous meetings were reviewed and accepted.

Discussed parade on Oct 13th. Cathy will reach out to Acton (Deputy?) Fire Chief about participation.

Farmer's Market will be on September 23.

Main purpose of meeting: review the land visits, impressions, things that struck people pos/neg, etc.

Narrowed down list to 4 "most attractive" properties. Added pros and cons for each to working master spreadsheet.

Dismissed Walker property and other space at NARA between Miracle Field and soccer parking that Tom T. mentioned. We felt the 4 "top" properties were great candidates and take them through next steps.

Clare will reach out to chairs of the following to get slots on their agendas - then will assign members to attend the meetings.

1. Open Space
2. Conservation commission followed by land stewardship
3. Acton Recreation
4. Commission on Disabilities
5. RITE - Cathy will reach out to Sheryl Ball
6. Land Use - Cathy will report
7. Health Collaborative (added)

Tom will clean up “master spreadsheet” for next meeting. Get it all onto a single sheet.

We plan to meet on the 9th and 28st of August.

We adjourned at 9:16